"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: JONATHAN BATISTA, INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF VEHICLE

DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The Public Works Department’s Fleet staff evaluated the Utility Special District’s (District)
inventory of fleet and recommended replacement of certain vehicles based upon an established
schedule. More specifically, Fleet staff has determined that a certain Ford F450 crane truck meets
the criteria for replacement based on the year that it was manufactured as well as the growing costs
to maintain it.

As such, the District desires to comply with the City’s vehicle replacement standards and use this
opportunity to replace the certain vehicle with a new Ford F550 crane truck. It is expected that
this purchase will provide for minimal maintenance costs and offer enhanced functions and fuel
efficiency.

City-wide Goal:

Accelerate operational excellence.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

This Item is budgeted in the Utility Special District’s Operational Budget Capital-Machinery &
Equipment. The cost of the vehicle is $126,054.50 and the associated account number is 411-
31101564-000.
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Recommendation:

The Utility Special District staff recommends that the Board approves the Resolution authorizing
the purchase of the F550 Truck with hydraulic crane.

Attachments:
Resolution

Vehicle Specifications
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